
From: Lucas Huck
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:16:38 PM
Attachments: Prior to Final Comments SP-16-0001.pdf

SP-16-00001 MitchellShortPlatReview.pdf

We submitted comments on the 16th

 
Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:50 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
 
 
 
 
BL-16-00013 Mitchell (County Departments)
BL-16-00013 Mitchell (Outside County Departments)
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, and Josh
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 10/04/2016.
 
Thanks,
 
P.S. To Environmental Health: I understand that the site plan does not
clearly show the distances from wells to the property lines, buildings, etc. I
have informed the applicant that the application is complete for intake
purposes, but a revision will be needed in order to make it to final
processing. I thought I would get things rolling. Thanks!
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LUCAS HUCK367
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00013%20Mitchell/BL-16-00013%20Mitchell%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-16-00013+Mitchell
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County Survey review of Mitchell Short Plat 16-000001 


 


Required Changes: 
1. Emerick Rd should be shown with a width, ownership (county or public r/w) and surfacing 


material (gravel). The roadway should also be graphically shown extending to the 
intersection with Hidden Valley Terrace Rd, as I believe this would serve as the primary 
access to the parcels. 


Example: James Rd (60’ County R/W – Gravel) 
2. The 60’ ‘wide easement shown should be labeled as Hidden Valley Terrace Rd, with 


ownership (private) and surfacing material (gravel). It should be graphically shown to the 
intersection  with Emerick Rd. 


3. All existing easements should reference their purpose (utility, access, irrigation) and 
recording information. In the event the easement was created without an explicit 
purpose, label the easement as “non-specific”. 


4. All new easements should be labeled as “Herein Dedicated”. New easements should 
also label their purpose. 


5. New easements must be retracable, either by showing bearing and distances, or by 
referencing existing lines or features. The 30’ Private access easement shown, should 
be labeled with bearings and distances OR contain the language “centered about 
existing roadway”. The 20’ private access easement is obscured by corner symbols. A 
detail drawing would correct this. 


6. The South Quarter corner of Sec 31 is without any distance ties. 
 


 
 


Suggested Changes (not required) 
1. Land Corner Records should be created/referenced, OR reference ties to Section 


corners shown on the face of the Plat (RCW:58.09.060). This is going to start being 
enforced Jan 1, 2017. 


 
 


Respectfully,  
 


 
 
Justin Turnbull 
County Surveyor 







Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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